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From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 10:39 PM
To: WebClerk
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form

The following form was submitted via your website: Board or Commission Member Candidate Application Form
Title: Mr.

First Name: Alphonza

Last Name: Bush Jr

Address: 928 South Martin Luther King Bivd

City: Daytona Beach

State: Florida

Zip Code: 32114

Home Phone: 3863162712

Cell Phone: 3863162712

Race - (*this information is requested persuant to Section 760.80 Florida Statutes): Black American
Sex: Male

Date of Birth: 11/05/1986

Email Address: alpro.lifecoach@yahoo.com

Are you a registered voter in the City?: Yes
Zone: 6

Is your primary residence in daytona Beach?: Yes
Are you a U.S. citizen?; Yes

Do you require special accomodations?: No

If you require special accomodation, please list.:
Do you own property in Daytona Beach?: No

Do you own a business in Daytona Beach?: No



Business Address:
Business Phone:
Are you employed in Daytona Beach?: No

Employer Name and Address: Florida United Methodist Children's Home
51 Children's Way; Enterprise, Fl.;32725

Occupation: Independent Living Case Manager, Certified Life Coach and Job Coach

List all Professional Degrees, Licenses and Certificates: 1) Bachelor of Fine Arts minor in Business Administration. Gained
Comprehensive knowledge in Cultural Diversity, Entrepreneurship, Retail Advertising and Sales Promotion, Interpersonal
Communication and Introduction to Business.

2) Certified Life Coach

Select all areas of special knowledge or expertise applicable to the board opening you are applying for (see listing
below): Banking/Finance,Business Development,Promotion Marketing,Real Estate/Development,Operations

How does your special knowledge/expertise pertain to the board opening you are applying for?<BR>: By assisting
individuals within the community with completing their personal life goals and listening to the Citizens concerns of what
he/she faces each day in the Community and/or Neighborhood, then proceed to brainstorm with the Citizens on how to
solve the addressed concern(s). Also, I'm currently working along with Citizens that need assistance with housing,
financial and/or etc.. and building relationships with the Community Businesses to help provide assistance for the
Citizen.

Additional Information (Civic Activities, memberships, etc.: Former NAACP member

Why are you interested in serving on a City Board or Commission?: To be part of GREAT like minded individuals, that
hope to share the same goals, which is:

1)Make an Safer Environment for the residing families and visitors.

2)implementing positive teaching workshops for all ages, genders, religion and race, in hopes to making the individual be
more productive (positively) within the Community/Lifestyle and providing the tools that each and every one of the
Citizens will be able to utilize.

3)Unity: I'm a firm believer in bringing unity amongst the Local Government, Law Enforcement, Community Leaders,
Citizens and etc..

4) Working together and completing the mission and goals that has been set in place.

Have you attended one or more meetings of the board for which you are applying?: No

Do you currently serve, or have you ever served on a board?: No

if So, which board?:

How many years have you served?:

If this is a reappointment, how long have you served on this board?:



Select the board or commission membership of interest: Affordable Housing Advisory Comittee

Other Board:

| understand the responsibilities associated with being a board member, and | have adequate time to serve if
appointed.: Yes

| understand The City of Daytona Beach may conduct a background check including a criminal history and code violations
check and that the information so obtained will be maintained on file with my application: Yes

Additional Information:

Form submitted on: 8/8/2017 10:38:39 PM
Submitted from IP Address: 72.239.206.8
Referrer Page: No Referrer - Direct Link

Form Address: http://codb.us/Forms.aspx?FID=137



